Petitioner’s Consent to Filing of Amicus Brief

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hughes, Paul W. <PHughes@mayerbrown.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 25, 2019 at 10:58 AM

Subject: RE: Kisor v. Wilkie, Case No. 18-15 (S. Ct.)

To: Matthew Ginsburg <mginsburg@aflcio.org>

Matt —
On behalf of the petitioner, | consent to the filing of the amicus brief that you have described.

All the best,
Paul

Paul Hughes
Mayer Brown LLP

1999 K St. NW | Washington DC 20006
202.263.3147 (direct) | phughes@mayerbrown.com
http://www.mayerbrown.com/people/Paul-W-Hughes/

From: Matthew Ginsburg <mginsburg@aflcio.org>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Hughes, Paul W. <PHughes@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: Kisor v. Wilkie, Case No. 18-15 (S. Ct.)

**EXTERNAL SENDER**
Dear Mr. Hughes,

| am writing to request your client's consent to the filing by the AFL-CIO of an amicus
brief in support of neither party in the above-referenced case.

If your client consents to this request, | would appreciate it if you would sign and return
to me the attached letter stating that consent.

Please don't hesitate to contact me at the number below with any questions.
Sincerely,

Matt Ginsburg



Matt Ginsburg

Associate General Counsel
AFL-CIO

815 Sixteenth Street NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 637-5397
maqinsburg@aflcio.org

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate
entities, including Mayer Brown LLP (lllinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer
Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil & Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.



